
From: 	 Safwat, Adam 
To: 	 Breuer, Lanny A.; Raman, Mythili 
CC: 	 Andres, Greg; McInerney, Denis 
Sent: 	 4/21/2011 4:57:36 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: 2:00 conference call 

Lanny, Mythili — 

Thanks for your kind works. I'msilad to help. Mythili, I appreciate what you are saying and will definitely let you 
know if I can't give l 	Unrelated 	the attention it needs because of the ODAG assignment. I am hopeful, 
however, that things will be manageable. 

Adam 

From: Breuer, Lanny A. 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:44 AM 
To: Raman, Mythili; Safwat, Adam; McInerney, Denis 
Cc: Andres, Greg 
Subject: Re: 2:00 conference call 

Thank you, Adam. You are a true team player. Lanny 

From: Raman, Mythili 
To: Safwat, Adam; McInerney, Denis 
Cc: Andres, Greg; Breuer, Lanny A. 
Sent: Thu Apr 2110:40:48 2011 
Subject: 2:00 conference call 

Adam — Thanks for offering to help ODAG on the Fast & Furious matter. They had heard very good things about you 
and think you'd be a great asset to this important project. We all agree. 

I've been as clear as I could be with the DAG's Chief of Staff, Stuart Goldberg, that you have other things on your 
plate, as well, ir 	 unrelated 	 :and that there will be times that you have to do other 
Fraud Section work. I told them you were a hard worker, though, and that I'm sure they'd be happy to get your time. IF 
you ever get to the point that you feel like: 	 Unrelated 	 :bc of the ODAG assignment, please let 
me know right away. I told them we could givethem a second person if the really need more help, but that we 
couldn't expect you to spend all your time on the ODAG assignment. He said he understood, but all of us know that 
things can slip (particularly bc the Fast and Furious matter is getting so much attention from Congress), and I want you 
to know that you should not be shy to be an early warning system with us if you start to feel like you cant do both. 

Thanks again. We're very grateful to you. 

Mythili Raman 
Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General and Chief of Staff 
Criminal Division 
United States Department of Justice 
(202) 307-3552 
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